THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF OSHA'S TOP 10 VIOLATIONS THAT ARE MOST FREQUENTLY CITED BY COMPLIANCE SAFETY AND HEALTH OFFICERS DURING WORKPLACE INSPECTIONS

VIOLATION	STANDARD
No or inadequate written employee	29 CFR 1910.147
Hazard Communication program	
Personal protective equipment- Hazard	29 CFR 1910.132
assessment and equipment selection	
Personal protective equipment – No	29 CFR 1910.132
written certification of hazard	
assessment	
No or improper personal protective	29 CFR 1910.132
equipment	
Respiratory protection – Failure to	29 CFR 1910.134
establish a written program	
Respiratory protection – Failure to	29 CFR 1910.134
provide medical evaluations prior to fit	
test and respirator use	
No Lock Out / Tag Out procedures	29 CFR 1910.147
Failure to follow general electrical	29 CFR 1910.331-335
safety requirements	
Denied access to employee medical	29 CFR 1910.1020
records	
No or incomplete OSHA 200 illness &	29 CFR 1904
injury log	